MUDPS/19

Elaine Mullin

S S s——
From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2019 15:48
To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org
Subject: Publication of Mud Ulster District Council local Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan
Strategy
Attachments: Updated Sky Details.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi,

Please be aware that Sky do not have any assets in Ireland and therefore will not be affected by your enquiry.
Kind Regards,

Tabitha Harris

NRSWA Administrator

Tech UK Operations

Please ensure you send a full grid ref and map with your enquiry e.g. 529155, 179741 OR TQ 29155 79741

NRSWA@sky.uk
Sky UK Limited

70 Buckingham Avenue
Slough
SL1 4PN
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skyoceanrescue.com #PassOnPlastic

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is intended
exclusively for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views of the
originator. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your
system. You should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its contents to anyone. Please
note we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communication through our internal and external networks.
SKY and the SKY marks are trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky International AG and are used under
licence.

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906991), Sky-In-Home Service Limited (Registration No. 2067075),
Sky Subscribers Services Limited (Registration No. 2340150) and Sky CP Limited (Registration No.
9513259) are direct or indirect subsidiaries of Sky Limited (Registration No. 2247735). All of the



